APPLICATION FOR COUNTY OF EL DORADO BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE

Return to: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors County Government Center 330 Fair Lane, Placerville, CA 95667

e-mail: edc.cob@edcgov.us

DATE RECEIVED

Copy to Supervisor - District

of 2print

15-0012

3

Spell Check

INSTRUCTIONS: Please complete each item below. Be sure to enter the title of the Board, Commission, or Committee (only one per application please) for which you desire consideration. For more complete information or assistance contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors' Office. This application shall be maintained for a period of one year only. After one year it is necessary to file a new application for another year of eligibility. Please print in ink or type.

1. Board/Commission Applying for:	2. Today's Date:	
RMAC	12-1-14	
3. Name:	4. E-Mail Address:	
Pugliese Dominic		
Last First Middle		
5. Address:	6. Telephone:	
a contra		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
City Zip Code	Business Employer:	
Real Estate Broker Associate	Employer: Self Employed	
8. List all County board, commissions or committees of which you are now or have been a member. Indicate dates of service.		
RMAC 8/2013-current		
provinte of cois - curre		
9. Summary of qualifications, related to group(s) listed above. (What experience or special knowledge do you bring to your area of		
interest?) Business owner on the river		
RMAC Business Representative		
10. Affiliations with professional and/or community groups: Vice President Coloma Lotus Chamber of Commerce		
11. Why do you seek appointment?		
I view our river and its responsible use as a		
fundamental aspect of our economic success as a community.		
 Additional Information: Give any information explaining your qualifications, experience, training, education, volunteer activities, community organization memberships, or personal interests that bear on your application for above Board, Commission, or Committee. Attach additional sheets as necessary. 		
see attached		
Ser winched		
13. Indicate Supervisor who will receive a copy of this application: District 4		
Appointees to Boards, Commissions or Committees are not considered to be County employees for purposes of benefits, such as Workers, Compensation, health insurance, etc.		
Marin HK- (sic	NHERE 12-1-14	
Signature of Applicant	Date	
REVISED 1/6/2011 11:55 AM You can save this completed application and attached to an email and send to edc.cob@edcgov.us		

Clear Form

Dominic Pugliese

Objective

I am seeking appointment to the River Management Advisory Committee board as the business representative member. I have operated businesses in the South Fork river valley since 2006 and look forward to serving my community in this capacity. If appointed, I will dutifully represent the business operator's perspective as it pertains to the various uses of the river, our most valuable resource.

Employment History

Lyon Real Estate – Cameron Park, CA

Real Estate Broker, 2010 – current Specializing in Investment / Income Properties

Lotus Touch Massage Therapy & Sacred Ceremonies – Coloma, CA

Owner. 2007 – current My wife's company - Clinical-style Massage Therapy & Wedding Services

Ponderosa RV Resort & Campground

General Manager. 2006 – current REIT Property Management & Business Development

Arizona Steakhouse – Spokane, WA

Owner / General Manager, 1999 – 2003 Business Management & Development

Volunteer Work

2012	Team Organizer	Movember, campaign to raise awareness for mens health
2006 – current	Vice President	Coloma-Lotus Chamber of Commerce
2005 - 2008	Manager	TT Christmas for Kids, charity
Education		and the second
2005	BA: Recreation Management Magna Cum Laude	Eastern Washington University, Cheney, WA
2003	AA: Math, Business, Honors Coursework	Spokane Falls Community College, Spokane, WA
References		

See attached.